Ohio Chapter, Association for Accounting Administration May 17, 2002 Meeting

The May 2002 meeting of the Ohio Chapter, Association for Accounting Administration was held at the OSCPA office in Dublin, Ohio.

The following members were in attendance:

Tammy Boring	Snyder, Freeland & Co.	Lancaster, OH
Fred Dillon	Simpson & Osborne, CPAs	Charleston, WV
Jim Fahey	Brott, Mardis & Co.	Akron, OH
Doni Findlan	Kamphaus Henning & Hood, CPAs, Inc.	Cincinnati, OH
Candi Haas	Payne, Hammersmith, Nickles & Co.	Norwalk, OH
John Jackson	Battelle & Battelle, LLP	Dayton, OH
Patti Miller	Harr & Scherer, CPAs	Circleville, OH
Curt Pederson	Brady, Ware & Shoenfeld, Inc.	Dayton, OH
Sally Siferd	Pry CPA Services, Inc.	Findlay, OH
Kim Tanner	Whitcomb & Hess, Inc.	Ashland, OH
Barb Walker	Barnes, Dennig & Co., Ltd	Cincinnati, OH

Presentation

This meeting's presentation was "Are You a Leader, or Just a Manager?" presented by Ted Janusz, of Sterling Commerce in Dublin, Ohio.

Business Meeting

Minutes of the February meeting were approved as written. Tammy reviewed the Treasurer's report, which was also approved.

Old Business

None

New Business

Candi recognized Craig Baldauf on receiving his PHR certification.

The Ohio Chapter will be sponsoring a break at the national symposium this year.

Fred reported on activities at the national level. Fred will be Vice President of national this year, and John Jackson will be in charge of Professional Awareness. Fred will be in charge of the

niche benefit next year. He plans to do a practice management survey. Fred reported that enrollment for the national conference is ahead of last year. July 8 Fred will attend a meeting in Dayton to start working on next year's conference agenda. If anyone has any suggestions for next year's agenda, please e-mail them to Fred. This year there will be an ACE award instead of the Firm Administrator of the Year award.

MAP is looking to update some of the chapters in their handbook. Anyone interested in helping out with this should see Fred. The MAP forum this year will deal with issues such as professional liability, Enron, ethics, etc. Fred is also trying to help Kentucky and Tennessee get AAA chapters started.

John presented the nominations for officers of the Ohio chapter for next year:

President - Candi Haas
Vice President - Jim Fahey
Treasurer - Tammy Boring
Secretary - Barb Walker
Program Chair - Curt Pederson

A vote on this slate of officers will be held at the July meeting.

Candi gave a public thank you to David Hill for the job he did as Program Chair this past year.

Our next meeting will be July 19. Nancy Proctor will do the presentation for that meeting. Linda Nay has again made arrangements to have the July meeting at Little Turtle Country Club. The arrangements for the day will be very similar to last year. Lunch will be at noon, with the program following that. This year will be the 10-year anniversary of the organization, and a discussion was held about what we might do to recognize this milestone at the July meeting. Sally and Curt will work on arrangements for this portion of the meeting. We would like to recognize former presidents of the organization. If there is enough interest, we will plan a short cocktail party at 4:00, after the business meeting. We will have Linda check into the possibility of setting up a small bar and hors d'oeuvres for a cocktail party.

Sally will call each former president to see if they are interested in attending the July meeting. Barb will look up a list of all the former presidents and get that list to Sally.

There was not a strong indication of interest in golfing on Saturday. Candi will let David know this. We will plan to ask everyone to return their reservations by June 28.

Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held on Friday, July 19, 2002 at Little Turtle Country Club.